RancheView School Fundraising Society Meeting 7pm Thursday September 14, 2017 RancheView School

MINUTES

Present: Aaron Gertzen, Rhonda Gervais, Rochelle Snively, Jacqueline Mackenzie, Elizabeth McLean, Jonathan Klinger, Ingrid Fitzpatrick, Fiona Gilbert, Chelsea McFayden, Vanessa Friesen, Marcia Gilbert Regrets: Christa Hoff, Sharon Cronin

- 1. Call to Order at 7:02pm
- 2. Welcome and Introductions by Aaron
- 3. Motion for Approval of Agenda by Rhonda, seconded by Liz, all in favour
- 4. Motion for Approval of May 4/17 Minutes by Ingrid, seconded by Rhonda, all in favour
- 5. President's Report Aaron Gertzen
 - a. Applied for CFEP Grant, requested full \$125,000 amount, this would give us a minimum of \$250,000 for late spring or early summer construction
 - b. RVS is securing proper proposals for playground
 - i. QUESTION from Fiona Will community or students be involved. Aaron Sharon will be offering opportunities to RancheView students and families for feedback, details TBD
 - c. Vacant Director-at-large position will be up for election at November meeting
- 6. Funds Raised to Date, Treasurer Jakki Mackenzie
 - a. Recent deposit of \$85.53 for Mabel's Labels
 - b. Current funds on hand of \$92,802.94, includes holdings at school account, and also funds in Raffle Account.
 - c. Four outstanding Six Fabulous Vacations trip winners, have until June 2018 to arrange travel, have all been contacted.
- 7. Overview of upcoming events Rochelle Snively
 - a. Gifts Of Time Event will be October 25 and 26 during Student Learning Showcases, teachers and staff offer experiences, parents bid for their student. Raised \$1700 last February.
 - b. Home-Shopping Night Will be November 16 Fundraising will have a table, may have raffle or door prize. Will offer table again to School Council no charge.
 - c. Bottle Drop Sept 22 and 23 in all three RancheView communities, needs more volunteers
 - d. BC Fruit Fundraiser Jakki Mackenzie
 - i. Has 500 order forms, we will need to put a label on with relevant info
 - 1. Motion by Jakki to spend \$50 on labels, second by Liz, all in favour
 - ii. Group incentive (details TBD possible cookie or freezie for every student) if whole school goal is met
 - iii. Goal is to raise \$8000, we will figure out total sales volume before campaign starts
 - iv. Dates for sale will be October 2 to 23, with anticipated delivery in November

- e. Movie Event Rhonda
 - i. Fiona says ticket sales were the weak spot, proposes working with School Council to sell tickets through School Cash Online and have event as a joint effort
 - ii. Coco is booked, will add Justice League as older student option
 - iii. Keep price at \$10/ticket
 - iv. Rhonda moves to provide \$200 deposit to Cochrane Movie House for this event, second by Liz, all in favour

8. Questions

- a. Chelsea suggests school facebook page with a whole school focus, and Jonathan replies this is not on their plans at the moment. Fiona suggests this is a School Council discussion and she intends to bring it up at that level.
- b. Fiona asks about year end event. We will have a Year-End Event, proposed theme is Country Faire, and date is tentative for a Tuesday or Thursday in early June. It is suggested that May could be a better time. The executive will discuss with the admin team to set a firm date.
- 9. Adjournment at 7:50pm